

3/3/81 copies to  
② AFMO'S

BEV -  
MASTER FILE

FIRESCOPE TASK FORCE MEETING  
February 10, 1981  
Angeles National Forest  
Pasadena, CA

Attendance

M. Barrows, USFS	Roger Land, Support/Service Mgr.
C. Creasey, LFD	H. McElwee, SBC
R. Creel, LAC	T. Haney, TEMJAM
R. Hebrard, CDF	J. Monesmith, USFS PO
D. Perry, VNC	

1. Dana White stopped by to discuss some changes he had made in the Gen/Fam slide tape script. The changes are:
  - a. Added definition of active, available and out of service, with slides.
  - b. Script rewritten to better explain the use of T-cards and the Planning and RESTAT functions.
  - c. The entire script was retyped.

The Task Force agreed to items #a and #b, but did not have time to review the retyped script. However, R. Creel did thumb through it and found a number of discrepancies from the old script. R. Creel suggested to Dana that he have a Task Force member that is very familiar with ICS review it before having it taped.

No Task Force member had time to read the script before February 17, when Dana said he would have the project completed. Dana will complete the program and show it on February 17 in Riverside.

2. Terry Haney handed out the S&R Section position description for updating and asked Task Force members to review the air operation's positions with their agency and have it back to Terry by February 25.
3. Marty Barrows covered what Aviation Safety First (CALACO) is and handed out Newsletters #1 and #2. Terry asked Task Force members to check with their agency on what has been completed using Newsletter #2.
4. Jerry Monesmith went over what would be covered at the BOD meeting. Roy asked Jerry why the retyped MACS goals were going to be discussed after the Task Force had recommended that it not go to the Operations Team or BOD. Jerry said it was in the BOD package for information only and it showed progress.
5. 11:30 AM D. White left.

FIREScope TASK FORCE MEETING  
February 10, 1981  
Angeles National Forest  
Pasadena, CA  
February 13, 1981

6. Discussion on what we are going to call Regional staging area for computer use. Will make decision at our next meeting.
7. Finished draft of the 1981 MACS procedures.
8. Terry Haney handed out a sheet covering the IC training session. Changed from training session to workshop. Set March 13 at Angeles NF SO for IC instructors meeting.

Meetings

Task Force

Feb. 18 & 19, Ventura Co. FD  
Feb. 25 & 26, Riverside Fire Lab  
March 3 & 4, Santa Barbara Co. FD  
March 18 & 19, Riverside Fire Lab

Operations Team

March 11 & 12, not yet set

Comm. Group

Feb. 24, L.A. City FD, Stn. #3

*Marty*

---

Submitted by  
Marty Barrows  
Task Force Recorder